Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 9th January, 2018

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Tuesday, 9th January, 2018

at10.00 am .
Glen Chipp
Chief Executive
Democratic Services Gary Woodhall
Officer Governance Directorate
Tel: 01992 564470
Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors M Sartin (Chairman), N Bedford, K Chana and L Hughes.

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

(Director of Governance) To be announced at the meeting.
2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(Director of Governance) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.
3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 5 - 10)

(Director of Governance) To note the agreed procedure for the conduct of business,
as attached.

4, EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

Exclusion:

To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of business set
out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information
as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act (as



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 9 January 2018

amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
5 Hackney Carriage Driver’s 1

Licence — Mr Amir Ali

6 Private Hire Driver’s 1
Licence — Mr Rennocks

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers:

Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the Constitution define
background papers as being documents relating to the subject matter of the report
which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.

5. HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE - MR AMIR ALI (Pages 11 -12)
(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.

6. PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE - MR RENNOCKS (Pages 13 - 14)
(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.

7. INCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

(Director of Governance) To invite the public and press back into the meeting for the
remaining items of business.

8. NEW PREMISES LICENCE - 109 HIGH STREET, ONGAR (Pages 15 - 54)

(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 9 January 2018

9. PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION - NISA LOCAL, 66-70 BORDERS LANE,
LOUGHTON (Pages 55 - 92)

(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.

10. PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION - WALTHAM ABBEY EXPRESS, 1 FARM HILL
ROAD, WALTHAM ABBEY (Pages 93 - 132)

(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing Committee - Terms of Reference

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at
it's annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendix
2, a Subcommittee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the
members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such Subcommittee shall
include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Subcommittee Chairmen appointed at each
Annual Council meeting.

(3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this
Constitution save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or
Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and Subcommittees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Subcommittees shall be further empowered to determine
appeals made against the decisions of the Director of Neighbourhoods taken under
delegated authority on licensing applications. (See Council delegation schedule for
more details)

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Appendix 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Subcommittees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of
the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendix 2 to this
Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders

under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls
over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 5



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Subcommittee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 6




Article 8
Appendix 2

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 7



Article 8

APPENDIX 3

PART A - CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUBCOMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

Page 8



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(a)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Page 9



(i)  The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(i)  The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
(i)  The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(iv) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

(v) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

(vi) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(vii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

(viii) All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

(ix) Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

(x) The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

(xi) An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

(xii) The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

(xiii) The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 9 January 2018
Epping Forest
District Council

Subject: New Premises Licence - 109 High Street Ongar CM5 9DX.
Responsible Officer: Nuala Clark (01992 564340).
Democratic Services: Gary Woodhall (01992 564470).

Decision Required:

(1) To determine the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003.

Report:

Application

1. An application has been made by Sivananthan Kandasamy for a new premises
licence at 109 High Street Ongar Essex CM5 9DX, the application is for the sale of alcohol
Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 23:00.The application was received on 6 November 2017.

2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if
this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3. When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives. These are:

(@) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4, It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5. The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application; it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

6. All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

7. The authority has received one representation from the Ongar Town Council and five

representations from local residents, which are also attached. Responses have been
received from the Essex Fire Service and the Public Health Team who have no objections.

Page 15



8. The Objections relate to the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of
children from harm, public nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder.

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

10. Sections 2.1 to 2.31 of the Guidance are relevant to this application.

Options

11. In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to:
e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

¢ the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003; or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates; or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor; or
(d) reject the application.
Determination
12. The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to:
(a) the content of this report and representations;
(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing;
(c) the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy;
(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and
(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.
Appeal

13. If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates Court. The
appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

o Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Page 16


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

Attached Documents:

Application for premises licence which includes the plan of the premises
Newspaper advert

Map of the area

2 letters from Essex Fire Service and Public Health.

1objection from Ongar Town Council and 5 from local residents.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Epping Forest
District Council

ww w. dpp ngforestd .gov.uk

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this fonn by
hand please wrlite legibly in block capitals. Inall cases ensure that your answers are Inside the boxes and written In black
ink. Use additional sheets If necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

...............................................................................

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
109 HIGH STREET

Posttown | ONGAR Postcode CMs5 9DX

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of

premises £7,300
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a)  anindividual or individuals * ]  please complete section (A)
b)  apersonother than anindividual *
i asalimited company/limited liability [J please complete section (B)
partnership
il asapartnership (other than limited [ please complete section (B)
liability)

www.2istcenturylicensing.com - Page 1 of 18

Page 19




fii  asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
corporation)

¢)  arecognised club please complete section (B)

d)  achanty please complete section (B)
e) theproprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B}

ooooooag

g)  apersonwho is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

O

ga) apersonwho is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the N
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the apphication pursuant to a
statutory function or [}
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 1

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
M B wms [0 miss [ mMs [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
KANDASAMY SIVANANTHAN
OD::: of birth _ I am 18 years old or 5 Please tick yes

Nationality SRI LANKAN

address if different

from premises address

Post town | LONDON Postcode -_

Daytime contact telephone number VIA MY AGENT

E-mail address
(optional)

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 2 of 18

Page 20



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)} /

me 0O Mrs 3 Miss O ms [ Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names /
Pate of birth 1am 18 years old or over B Please tl%s

Nattonality /

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town / Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number /

E-mall address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

hicant i full. Where appropriate please give any registered number.
e (other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of

Please provide name and registered address of
In the case of a partnership or other joint ven
each party concerned.

Name /

Address /

Registered number (V\V:pllcable)

Description of applyfant (for example, partnershp, company, umncerporated association ete )

Telephwmber (if any)

Eyaddress {optional)

I 4
Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |E\D|5 IT IT'I’ I 1W1W T
If you wish the licence to be vahid only for a imited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? s

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 3 of 18

Page 21



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

FAMILY CONVENIENCE STORE AND £85T QEEICE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at I NIA

any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1and 14 and Schedules 1and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
<)
d)
e)
f)
g

h)

apply

plays (if ticking yes, fill n box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill n box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box [)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land MA

Please tick all that

O OB 00000

Plays

Standard days and bmings
{please read guidance note 7)

Wil the performance of a play take place Indnors or
euldoars or both — please tick (please read gu:dance note 3) | Indoors

rd

Outdoaors

Day

Start

Firush

Both

Mon

Please give fucther detalls here (pl read guidance mote 4)

Tue

Wed

/ ate any seasonal vaclations for performmg plays (please read gindance note 5)

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 4 of 18

Page 22



Thur
Fn Nop standard timings_Where you intend to use the prenuses for the performa f
plays at different times ta those listad In the column on the left, please list (plegfe read
guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
B /
Films Will the extubition of films take place indoors or autde.
Standard days and timings hoth - please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors a
{please read guidance note 7)
Qutdoors O
Day Start Fiush Both
Mon Please glve further detalls here (please gfad guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varj hibitlon of films (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fn Non st g Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
d fn the column on the left, please list {please read
gudancefiote 6}
Sat
Sun

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day j Start Fimsh

www.2istcenturylicensing.com - Page 5 of 18

Page 23




Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please read guidance note

Waed

Thur Mon standard tmings. Where you Intend to use the premise: porting
events at different times to those listed 1n the column on the left, {please
read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Wil the boxing or.weestling e ainment take place
indoors or.outdaeors ar both fhlease tick (please read Indoors O
guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Blease g r detalls here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed  seasonal variations for boung or wresthng entertsinment (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur /

Fri Mon standard timings. Where you intend to wse the premises for boxing or wresthing
entertaloment at different times to those listed In the column on the left, please st

/ (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sui

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 6 of 18

Page 24




Live music Will the performance of live muslc take place indoors or
Indoors

Standard days and timungs outdoors or both - please tick {please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors / O
(|

(please read gwidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Bath /

Mon Please give further detais here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlations for. the pecformance of (please read guidance
note 5)
Thur
Fn Neon standard timings. Where youwintendfouse the premises for the performance of
hive music at cifferent times to thase | lumn_on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
Recorded music wili the place indoors or
Standard days and bmings outdoors please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors O
(please read guidance nota 7)
Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both a
Mon Elease giye further datais here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue /
/'f
Wed / State any seasonal varfations for the playing of recorded music (please read guidance
/ note 5)
Thur 1/

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 7 of 18

Page 25




Fri Non standard timings. Where youintend te use the premises for the playing. of
tecorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the lsft, please hst
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Parformances of dance Will the perfermance of dance take placeipdoors.ar

Standard days and timngs auldoors or both = pleass ick (please read guidance notff3) Indoors O

{please read guidance note 7)

Qutdoors O

Day Start Firush Both

Mon Please give further detmls hece (please regfguidance note 4)

Tue

Wed Siate any seascnalvarmtion performance of dance (please read guidance note
5)

Thur

Fri re you intend te use the premises for the performance of
e lisked In the column.on the left, please st (please

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a simil Please give a descnption of the type of entertamnment you will be providing

description to thayfalling

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 8 of 18

Page 26




Day Start Firush Will this entertanment take place indoors or outdoors or indoors O

both — please tick {please read gudance note 3}
Mon Qutdoors a
Both ﬁ
Tue Please gwve further details here (please read gudance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar. descr)| 4

within (e), (flor{g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fn

Sat

Sun

i

Late night refreshment Will the provision of Igfe night refreshment take place

Standard days and timings indoors or cutdoorgfir both - please tick {please read Indoors O

{please read guwdance note 7} guidance note 3)

Qutdoors O
Day Start Finish Both
Mon ve further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue

Wed / State any seasonal variations for the provision of |ate night refreshment (please read

M guidance note 5)
Thur

i / Nan standard tmings. Where you intend to use the premises for the prowision of late
nmightrefreshment at chiferent times, to those hsted in the column on the left, please
/ list (please read guidance note 6)

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 9 of 18

Page 27




Sat

Sun
s mE
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | on the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises L]
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the R
premises | |
Day | Start | Fiush Both |

Mon | g7.00 | 23.00 | Stateanyseasonal varfations for the supply of alcohal (please

read guidance note 5)

Tue | o7.00 | 23.00

Wed | 07.00 | 2300

Thur | p7.00 | 23.00 | Menstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------- the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 07.00 | 23 00

Sat 07.00 | 23.00

Sun | o7.00 | 23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises supervisor
{Flease see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form);

Name
SIVANANTHAN KANDASAMY

Date of birth

ﬁ

Address

Postcode
Personal licen nown)

y (if known)

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 10 of 18

Page 28



K

Please highlight any adult entertalnment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters anciflary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children {please read guidance note g)

N{A

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read gwdance note 5)

Day | Start | Firush

Mon | 07.00 | 23.00

Tue | 07.00 | 23.00

Wed | 07,00 | 23.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur | 07.00 | 23.00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fn 07.00 | 23.00

Sat 07.00 | 23.00

Sun | 07,00 | 2300

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

1.

The Licensee shall ensure that a ‘Challenge 25’ scheme is operated, whereby any

person who appears to be under 25 years of age is required to produce means of
identification proving they are over 18 years of age. The only authonsed means of
identification shall be passport, UK photo driving licence, UK military ID or ‘PASS’ accredited

card.

2.

The Licensee shall ensure that signage is displayed advising customers that a

‘Challenge 25 policy 1s in force.

3.

The Licensee shall ensure that all engaged in the sale or supply of alcohol on the

premises shall have recelved tramning in relation to the protection of children from harm

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 11 of 18

Page 29




(including under-age sales), how to recognise drunkenness and the duty not to serve drunk
persons. Refresher training shall be carried out at least every six months. The training shall
be given to a new member of staff before they are permitted to sell alcohol. Training records
shall be kept on the premises for a minimum of 12 months and made immediately available to
authorised police or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request. Those holding an
appropriate hicensing qualification andjor a Personal Licence shall be exempt from this
requirement.

4. The Licensee shall ensure that a refusal book Is maintaned at the premises which
details all refusals to sell age restricted products. Each entry shall, as a minimum, record the
date and time of the refusal and the name of the staff member refusing the sale. All entries
shall be made as soon as possible The refusals book shall be made available to the
PolicefLicensing Authonty upon request,

5. The premises shall install and maintain a closed circuit television surveillance (CCTV)
system which at all times complies with the below requirements:

L CCTV shall be provided 1n the form a recordable system, capable of providing pictures
of evidential quality in all ighting conditions, particularly facial recognition;

it. CCTV cameras shall cover all public areas including all public entrances and exits

i, CCTV Equipment shall be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and
date stamped. Recordings shall be kept for a minimum period of 28 days;

v, At all times, whilst the premises Is open for licensable activities, there shall be
members of staff on call who is able to provide viewable copies of recordings to the police or
licensing authority staff upon reasonable request;

V. The recording equipment and data storage devices shall be kept in a secure
environment and fitted with security functions (such as passwords) to prevent recordings
being tampered with;

vi. An operational daily log report shall be maintained, endorsed by signature,
indicating the system has been checked is compliant: in the event of any fallings these are to
be recorded. Any failure of the CCTV system which cannot be rectified within 4 hours of
discovery shall be reported to the Police via e-mail as soon as possible.

6, The Licensee shall ensure that an incident log is maintained on the premises and
made immediately available to authorised police or licensing authonty staff upon request.
The log shall be completed as soon as is possible and shall record the following;

(a) All crimes reported to the venue

(b} All ejections of patrons

(c) Any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d} Any incidents of disorder

7 The Licensee shall ensure that a written record is kept on the premises of all persons
authorised by the DPS or a persanal licence holder to sell or supply alcchol in thelr name. such
records shall be made available to the Police/Licensing Authority upon request,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached schedule of conditions offered above

c) Public safety

l Please see attached schedule of conditions offered above

d) The prevention of public nuisance

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 12 of 18

Page 30



| Please see attached schedule of conditions offered above

e) The protection of children fram harm

Please see attached schedule of conditions offered above

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 4
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authonties and
others where applicable.

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

Px

X

=

® |understand that | must now advertise my application.

e |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected.

X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those 1n a partnership which 1s not
a limited liability partnership, but not compames or limited hability partnerships] 1
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom (please read note 15).

O

IT 15 AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR
HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 1S SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS ASTO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TQ A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND
NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see gudance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

¢ [Apphlicable to individual apphicants anly, including those in a partnership which 1s not a
limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be 1ssued with a hcence if |
do not have the entittement to live and workin the UK (or if | am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrymg on of a licensable activity) and
that my heence will become invahd if | cease to be entitled to live and werk in the UX
(please read gundance note 15)

*  The BPS named in this apphcation form 1s entitled 1o work i the UK (and 1s not subject to
conditions preventing him or her from domg work relating lo a hicesable activity) and |
have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropnate (please see
note 15)

Declaratian

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 13 of 18

Page 31



Signature

Date 6" November 2017

Capacity Licensing Consultant, duly authorised to sign on behalf of the applicant

For foint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant's sollcitor or other authorised agent (please read
guldance note 13). I signing on behalf of the applicant, please state In what capadity.

Slgnature

Date

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)
Post town

Telephone number (If any

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Mr P E West, 215t Century Licensing,

www.21stcenturylicensing.com
Professional, Affordable Licensing Solutions

enable us to check documents on behalf of the applicant.

that you contact 21 Century Licensing to seeif matters canbe resolved before refecting it.

Please ensureall correspendenceand the final licence documents are returned to 21 Century
Licensing. Ne correspondence should go directly to the applicant or application site. This will

In the avent that you consider the application is defective In any way we respectfully request

Notes for Guidnance

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 14 of 18

Page 32



Describe the premuses, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other tnformation
which could be relevant to the hicensing ohjectives Where your application includes off-supplics of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must mclude a descrniption of where the place will
be and 1ts proximity to the premises

In terms of specific regutaled entertamments please note that

Plays no licence 15 required for performances between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500
Films no licence 15 required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community prenmses between
08 00 and 23 00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the argamiser (a) gets
consent to the screeming from a person who 1s responsible for the premises, and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings
Indoor sporting events no hicence 15 required for performances between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day,
provided that the aedienee does not exceed 1000
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment  no licence ts required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-
Roman wresthing, or freestyle wresthng between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, provided that the audience
doces not exceed 1000 Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, extubihion or dssplay which
combines boxing or wresthing with one or more martial arts — are licensable es a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an mdoor sporting event
Live music no heence permission 15 required for
o  aperformance of unamplified live music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, on any
premises
o aperformance of amplified live music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day on prem:ses
authorsed to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500
o  aperformance of amplified hve music between 08 00 and 23 00 on eny day, 1n a workplace that
15 not heensed to sell alcohol on those premises, proveded that the avdience does not exceed
500
o  aperformance of amplified live music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, in a church hall,
village hall, community hall, or other similar commumty premises, that 1s not licensed by a
premuses licence 1o scll alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who 15 responsible for the premises
o  aperformance of amphfied live music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (1) a local authorsty, or (1t) a school, or (1) & hospatel, provided that (a)
the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the orgamiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premuses from (1) the local authonty concemed, or (n) the school or (i) the health
care provider for the hospital
Recorded Muste no licence permtssion 15 required for
o any playing of recorded music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day on premuses authortsed to
sell aleoho! for consumption on (hose premises, provided that the audience does not exceed
500
o eny playing of recorded music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, i & church hall, village
hall, commumity hall, or other similar community premises, thal 15 not licensed by a premises
ficence to sell aleohol, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organsser
gets consent for the performance from a person who 15 responsible for the premises
o any playing of recorded music between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (1) a local authority, or {u) a school, or {1} a hospital, provided that {a) the
andience does not excecd 500, and (b) the orgamser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premeses from (1) the local authonty concerned, or (n) the school proprietor or (i) the
licalth care provider for the hospatal

Dance no licence 15 required for performances between 08 00 and 23 00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
heensable

Cross activity exemplions no licence 1s requised between 08 00 and 23 00 on eny day, with no hmit on
audience size for
o  any enlertainment taking place on the premises of the [ocal author ity where the entertamment 15

provided by or on behalf of the local authorty,

o  any entertmnment taking place on the hospatal premuses of the health care provider where the
entertainment 1s provided by or on behalf of the health care provider,

o any enferlaininent laking place on the premises of the schoo!l where the entertamment 15
provided by or on behalf of the school propnietor, and

o any enfertainment (excluding films and s boxing or wresthng entertainment) taking place at a

travelling circus, provided that {a) it takes plece within a moveable structure that accommodates

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 15 of 18

Page 33



the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more
than 28 consecutive days

3 Where taking ptace m a bwilding o5 other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may mclude a tent)

4 For example the type of activity to be authorised, 1f not already stated, and guve relevant further details, for example
(but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamphified

5 Forexample (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional deys dunng the summer months

6 For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to ga on longer on & particular day e 2 Chnstmas Eve

7 Please give timings i 24 hour clock (e g 16 00) and only gave details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity

8 Ifyou wish people to be sble to consume al¢ohol on the premises, please tick: ‘on the premises®  If you wish people to
be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premuscs, please tick ‘off the prermises”  If you wish people to
be able to do both, please tick ‘both®

9 Please give mformation abowt anything intended to occur at the premuses or anciliary to the usc of the premises which
may give rse to concem n respect of children, regardless of whether you wtend clufdren to have access to the
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or scmi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gamung machmes

10 Please list here steps you will 1ake to promote all four licensing objectives together

11 The application form must be signed

12 An apphcant’s sgent (for example solicior) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority
to do so

13 Where there 15 more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agenl must sign the application
form

14 Thus 15 the nddress which we shall use to correspond with you about tius application

15 Entitlement to worldtmmigration status for mdividual npplicants and apphcations fiom partnerships which
are not hunited lability parineiships

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in 2 partnerstup who 1s resident 1 the UK who
*  does not have the nght to live and work in the UK, or
= tssubyect lo a condition preventing im or her from dong work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity
Any prenuses licence 1ssued m respect of an application made on or after 6 Apnil 2017 will become mvalid if the holder
ceases Lo be entitled to work in the UK

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work i the UK and arc not subject (o a condition preventing
them from domg work relating to the carrying on of & licensable activity They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copics of the following documents (which do nat need to be certified)

Documents which demonsir ate entitlement to woik in the UK

*  Anexpired or current passport showing the hotder, or a persan named in the passport as the child of the holder, 15 2
Brilish citvzen or a citizen of the UK and Colonics having the nght of abode in the UK [please see note below sbout
which sections of the passport lo copy)

*  Anexpined or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named i the passport as the
child of the holder, 15 a national of 8 European Econamic Area country or Switzerland

= ARegistration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence 1ssued by the Home Office to a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland

* A Permanent Residence Card 1ssucd by the Home Office (o the family member of 2 national of a European Economig
Area country or Switzerland

*  Acunent Biomeirne Immigration Document (Biometnic Residence Permut) issued by the Home Office to the holder
nchcating that the person named 15 allowed to stay indefimtely m the UK, or has no time Iimit on therr stay i the UK

*  Acwireni passport endorscd to show that the holder 13 exempl from mmigration control, 15 alfowed to stay
indefimtely in the UK, has the right of abede in the UK, or has no time hmit on thewr stay in the UK

s A curient fimmigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that
the named person 15 allowed to stay indefinitely i the UK or has no tsme hmit on thesr stay in the UK, when p1oduced

1 combnation with an officia! document giving the person’s permanent National Tnsurance number and their name
1ssucd by a Government agency or a previous employer

www.21stcenturylicensing.com - Page 16 of 18

Page 34



= Alull birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the neme(s) of at lenst one of the holder's parents
or adoptive parents, when produced In combination with en official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Govemment agency or 3 previous employer,

¢ Abirthor adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent Netiona! Insurance number and their name
issued by 8 Govemment agency or a previous employer.

¢ Acenificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an official
document piving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

* A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed 1o stay in the UK and is currently allowed to work and
is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

= Acurrent Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the holder
which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on
of a licensable activity.

= Acurrent Residence Card issued by the Home Office o a person whao is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but wha is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence,

s Acurrent Immigeation Status Decument contrining & photograph issued by the Home Office to the halder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed (o work and Is not subject o a
condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced In
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent Nationa! Insurance number rnd their name
issued by a Governmentagency or a previous employer.

¢ ACetificete of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 184 (2) of
the Immigration (Buropean Economic Arca) Regulations 2006, toa person who és not & national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerfand but who is a family member of such a pational or who has derivative rights of
residence,

*  Reasoneble evidence that the persan has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK with the
Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence
that the person has an appeal or sdministrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as an appesl or
administrative review reference number.

*  Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of & Evropean Economic Arez state or Switzerland but who is
a femily member of such a national or wha has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK

including:-
. evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Arce family member —e.g. a marriage
certificata, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the Exropean Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK

or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i}  working e.g. cmployment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i)  self-employed e.g. coniracis, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

(iif} studying e.g. leiter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) scif-sufficient e.g. bank statements,
Family members of European Economic Arca nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide evidence
ihat the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can
include a private medical insurence policy, an EHIC card or an $1, S2 or 83 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is » passport, a copy of the following
pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s persanal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) eny page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is pemmitted to work,

If the document is not a passpart, 8 copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration

status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

PLEASE NOTE THE APPLICATION POSTERS WILL BE DISPLAYED FROM
MONDAY 6" NOV MEANING CONSULTATION CLOSES ON 4¥DEC 2017

www.21istcenturylicensing.com - Page 17 of 18

Page 35



109 MGt STREET,

ONGAR, K  ESSER, LS 4 DK,

30* OCcTOBER ZOVF

WALL

ALLEY

Hveet|
STREET.

7|
Ved

LEGEND

Xl ¢ ..V

f=] cicensan AreA

SCALE | vo 100,

www.21stcentu Iicenslng.cogl - Page 18 of 18
age 3



CONSENT OF INDIVIDUAL TO BEING SPECIFIED AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR

I, Mr. Sivananthan KANDASAMY.
ffull name]

Of,

here by confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for
| Type of application, New Premises Licence. ]

| relating to premises licence number, Awaits. l

For, 109, High Street, Ongar, essex, CM5 9DX

[name and address of premises o which the application relafes,
and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by,

} Mr. Sivananthan KANDASAMY.

! fnams of appficagrd
concerning the supply of alcochol at the above address. | also confirm that [ am
entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to apply for or
currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

[ Personal Licence numbe_

Personal Licence issuing authority, Waltham Forest District Council
[insent neme and address and telephone number of personal licence issulng authonly, if an

S

Signed,

nanthan KANDASAMY.

| Date: a—jurfl';‘r'*

[ Date of birth ddlmm&ii
Place of birth

(91 Cenury

& L LICENSING

BESIEES

Professional, Affordable Licensing Solutions

Page 37




+

3

Announcements - Public Notices

CENSING Al 0]

P S U\.-.-_k.r

ﬁ.._. j....—a.ﬂ

L :...{l u_.m.__rid..,.x__.

mmmmx

—

County, Council’




s Bank
: Higlsl)
m
» ey
CARTERS E
EEpose Housa Studicfhlanor Hous e
£
2
\!
5 \
A
Oftice
o,
\S‘)I."q R
'?;}4’
5
239 5% - o
> 99 390 ;5 99 5903 The Oid ;
VoD@ 5V 2052 i
* 2 e ? 2 fn)
DD PO R 7D
22 WD & i )
B oo ;020 ao °0°o y.
f :Oooo Oi Qooaoo TUTIS, LAy, N dyrd @
3 - C’go" o ‘D -] o;o': cm‘ OERM
355,78 2 Yofnip L
¥ 5 Pe ] Bar
St Helen's E 5 Rose
Church 6"
H
‘s Tunret g;
=
3 5
Ambuiance Fire 3
Station Station /s
L Q 9 § Livingstone
8' Collages - "uth hhr
o x
? >
& S
ey
Ly E
1
@
| | %,
: n_J @
Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail
Data © Crown Copyright & Database Right c”:;"u;f
2

2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015

Eppmg Forest 109 High Street Ongar
District Council

Page 39

Date: 13/12/2017

Scale: 1:1,500

Name: arcgis




T
:SMOJ[0} S |oYoole Jo sjes ay) Jo} si uoeondde ayy ‘ssaippe pauoiusL aAoqe 8y} Joj uonealjdde aouad)| sesiwald mau B payoeje puly ases|d

‘Bulusow poog)

D JebuQ 39ans Y6iH 60T 23U} S3sIWRIg Map :3palgns

0D Xa55a(@)SPIRPUEISDUIpEl]
ssauisng S1 {Jsulpies pleydry ‘sucped)jdde Buisuaon aijod {dAD suonednddy aouadi] fuuay apper ‘S0 BWoH fanJsay ) li4 Xass3 LsNeg PIAB( ‘sseiqelels ueug (o)

SHITT LTOZ JSQUIBAON L0 1JURS
3epD genp rwioey

287 9TWD
%3553

Suidd3
192435 USIHEZE
SAYTIALD
aje10)3.1( spooysnoqyBiaN
30 158204 m@am
al
£90¥95 Z66TO |°L

JaSeue|n wea| yieaH ajqnd
OH3 sseaqejels uepg

spiegay

‘33l 03 SUDIIBIUASAIAS] OU BABY M papinoid uoilewrojul 3y) Lol

2|enN {H

Xas SWD sebuQ 19315 YBIH 60T 82uad) SasIWalg MaN 3y aelqns
3yde|d ejeny 0]

2597 LT0Z 12GWSAON 82 Jues

SSEIqe|R)S Uelg wosy

e
Hed ejennN



Essex County
Fire & Rescue Service

Mr Adam Ecklay, MBA, M.|.Fire.E

Mrs. N. Clark Acting Chief Fire Officer and Acting Chief ExeculN@RTH WEST GRoup SDP

Licensing Compliance Officer Eg:;hw Efer;:f: Delivery Point

Licensing Department ‘ HARLOW

Epping Forest District Council, CM201DU

Civic Offices, High Street, 7 01376 576800

EPPING, &4 northwestgroupsdp@essex-fire.gov.uk

Essex. CM16 4BZ

Date: 9'" November 2017
Our Ref: CAS-611020
Your Ref:
Enquiries to:  Geoff Marler
Fire Safety Officer
Dear Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003

THE REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005
Premises: 109 High Street, Ongar, CM5 9DX
Application: New Premises Licence

Receipt is acknowledged of the above consultation, which will be audited by the Essex Police, Fire
and Crime Commissioner Fire and Rescue Authority.

Should there be any significant concerns regarding the application you will be notified in due course.

Yours faithfully

Geoff Marler
Fire Safety Officer

DOING MORE THAN WE HAVE £5'E[R. CNE TO MAKE ESSEX SAFER



T ACD IPUNOIUMOTIEDUOD MMM

8VESIE LL2T0 IBL
[1PuUno) umo] Jebup
JUBISISSY UOHRIISIUILIPY

ybnoo Wbz
O]

(@)
©

ol
uas|ig
‘spiebay

‘Jsuiebe auo Yim paiues ‘sploukay J||0 papuoaas ‘sjoq) J||0 pasodold ‘Buiuado jo sinoy pue asn woly Bunnsal 20UBqINISIP pUe asiou uo uoed)dde
2y} 0} 5198iqO JoUNOY B} JBL} PIAJOSBY SEM )i /L0Z J9qUBAON 91 3y} uo pjay Bunsatw seoedg uadQ pue suoje@y JlIqnd ‘JuawiuoiAug ‘Bujuueld s,j1ounog umo] JebuQ I

-:smoJj0) se JebuQ 1eang ubiH 01 1e uoneoidde aosuaoy asoqe auy 0} 5193lqo ouUNo?D ay) jey) ajou ases|d noA pinod

NOLLYDI1dd¥ 3DNIDN 40 HILSIDIY - YVYONO 'L33ULS HOIH 60T 3afgns
RZOPUB IUIME] 223

Buisuaon 104,

CPZT LT0Z J2qUBAON tE Juasg

<aofi IpunocoumopeBuo@IUe)SISSE > JURYSISSY Iwoa4

Hep) ejenN



21.11.17

The Licensing Team
Epping D.C.

Application for premises licence 109 High St Ongar

Hno 109 and am making a representation against the above application and set
out below the grounds under the limitations allowed. However first | wish to clarify the
premises. 109 was, up to the 9™ November, a convenience store and Post Office but after a

consultation the Post Office has moved to No 21. So | am assuming that this application is
just for a convenience store, selling alcohol.

Prevention of crime and disorder

Incidence of crime is generally low level which the Police rarely respond to. However it is
often fuelled by alcohol. Broken shop windows or damaged cars occur late at night. 1 have
had several cars damaged in this way.

The few burglaries at commercial premises have been related to the theft of cigarettes or
alcohol. No doubt the applicant would want to mitigate this by putting up metal shutters,
but this is a Grade 2 listed building so would need planning permission and a Heritage
statement. This has previously been unsuccessful as the residents and Parish Council object
as it would not be in keeping with the Heritage appearance of a conservation area.

t believe another premise in the Town centre selling alcohol is unnecessary and would
increase the likelihood of crime.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

There is already the following selling alcohol, all in close proximity.
Sainsbury, open 8.00 - 8.00

Tesco —open 6.30 - 11.00

Londis.. open 7.30 — 8.00

And three public Houses in the centre bit of the High Street.

Three doors away from no 109 is the Royal Oak P.H. which has an in force Noise Abatement
order for causing public disturbance to the residents living on the opposite side of the road.
However it has tables outside and people often sit there when the pub has closed, which
causes noise for us. Being able to buy alcohol close by will I think increase the number of
people coming into the town centre and lingering around at these tables, and will include
the people banned from the pub. | have witnessed people urinating in the alleyways
alongside no 107 and 109.

Page 43



| believe that selling alcohol and being open until late at night seven days a week will greatly
increase the incidence of public nuisance throughout the town and especially to those of us
who live opposite.

Public Safety

There are bollards on the pavement either side of No 109 and on the opposite side of the
road. However there are no bollards outside no 109 which means people park up on to the
pavement. There is already a problem with the amount of parking outside no 107, the Fish
and Chip shop and another shop open until late will increase this and present a problem
with the safety of walking along the pavement. All the other premises selling alcohol have
available off road parking.

I strongly urge that this application is refused.

Mrs R Monaghan

Page 44



22.11.17

The Licencensing Team
Epping D.C.

Application for premise licence 109 High Street Ongar

-109 and 1 am objecting to the application on the grounds set out below

Prevention of ¢rime and disorder

At this moment in time crime is not an issue however, there are often groups of youths hanging about
and are noisy very late at night. If this store were to be open for alcohol then | believe these people
would buy it and drink it in the street outside. We already have youths throwing cans and urinating in
the alley beside the shop. Cars in the car park at the back have been vandzlised and this could become
worse. A motorbike was taken by youths from the alley approximately 9 months ago. People that are
banned from the pub will buy alcohol and sit on the tables which are outside the pub when it is closed .,
which is only 3 shops along.

Prevention of public nuisance

If alcohol is sold 1 believe that it will cause problems for the residents that live very close. The Royal
Oak already has a noise abatement order against it because of the intolerable noise from drinkers
outside.

Why do we need another convience store selling alcohol when there are already three places where it
can be bought. Tescos, Sainsburys and Londis .

Chipping Ongar is a historic and picturesque place and is a conservation area and the use of metal

shutters would not be allowed which you would need if selling alcohol and cigarettes.

Public safety

There is already an enormous problem with parking on the pavement and mothers with pushchairs and
invalid carriages having to go into the road. The pavement is narrow and there are no bollards to
prevent this happening.

I urge that you refuse this application

Mrs Sheila Bundy

Page 45



el

Nuala Clark

From: Nuala Clark

Sent: 29 November 2017 07:52

To: ‘roger joseph mcnulty’

Subject: RE: My representation against Application WK/201739456

Good morning Mr McNulty,

| have duly noted your comments and can confirm that your relevant objections will be put forward to committee. As previously explained 1 will
send you a formal letter to attend shortly, this will outline the process on the day. The meeting is scheduled for the 9.1.2018, there are 3 other
items on that day and | am unable to advise when this item will be heard.

The public agenda will be published | believe on the 21.12.2017 which will give us an indication of the order on the day.

Kind regards

Nuala

Page 46

Mrs N Clark

Licensing Compliance Officer

Tel: 01992 564340

E-mail: nclark@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

—--Original Message—-

From: rager josenn monaty R
Sent: 28 November 2017 19:31

To: Nuala Clark

Subject: My representation against Application WK/201739456

Dear Mrs Clark,

Thank you for your telephone call this afternoon.



I understand from your call the legal position regarding disclosure. Irrespective of my covering letter dated 26th November 2017 please proceed
with allowing any personal information required by law in relation to my representation to be disclosed to the applicant.

Regards

Roger McNulty

Page 47



Roger McNulty, JJJJHigh Street, Ongar, Essex, _

Epping Forest District Council
Licensing Unit Civil Offices
High Street

Epping

Essex

CM164BZ

26" November 2017-11-26
Dear sir or madam

REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION REFERENCE
WK/201739456. 109 HIGH STREET ONGAR.

Please find attached my detailed grounds making representation objecting to the
above premises licence application.

I would ask that my address is not disclosed to the applicant as [ do not have
details of his address and [ do not wish to be approached directly by the
applicant or his agents regarding this representation prior to the Council
Licencing Sub-committee meeting,.

Roger McNulty

Page 48



Representation Against the application reference WK/201739456 at 109
High Street,Ongar, Essex, CM5 9DX for a new premises licence for a family
Convenience store and Post Office which will require the sale of alcohol:
Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 23:00:

I would ask this application to be denied on the basis of miss-information to
Epping Forrest District Council. The Licence application submitted for a ‘Family
Convenience Store and Post Office that will require the sale of alcohol’ will not in
fact be a ‘Post Office’. The Post Office which was based at these premises has re-
located several hundred yards down the High Street to number 21.

If however the Licencing Sub-Committee decides to consider this Application, ]
would wish to make a representation against the Premises Licence on the
following grounds.

Background

The section of the Ongar High Street within the conservation area south of “the
narrows” (i.e. between the Bell Pub and the Flower shop) to Bushy Lea is
primarily residential. There is one retail outlet on the east side of the road and
five small retail outlets and a Public House on the West Side.

The prevention of crime and disorder. (including anti social

behaviour adversely affecting the local environment)

No0.109 and the Fish and chip shop at 107 form a part of the same listed building.
There is a narrow entrance north of this building leading to commercial units
and flats at the back of these properties, and to the south the narrow entrance to
Lavender Mews (a recent development of five domestic properties). The Public
House is on the same side some 200 yards south.

The combination of a Public House, fish and chip shop and Licenced convenience
store opening until late evening in such close proximity in a residential area is a
recipe for anti social behaviour that will adversely affect the local environment.
There have already been recorded disturbances at the Public house, a high
volume of passing vehicles aiready stop for the fish and chip shop frequently
committing traffic offences such as ; illegally driving on to the pavement; parking
on the pavement where bollards do not exist or have been removed; obstructing
drives and entrances; and trespassing by parking on private drives. Public
urinating, loitering , suspected drug dealing and obstruction have also been
observed in both of the narrow entrances on either side of the property and the
previous business owners at 109 have had windows smashed. The other retail
outlets all close at c. 6pm as did the Post Office at 109 High Street.

The addition of a licenced premises with opening hours to 11pm and opening
on Saturday and Sunday will add to these problems.

Attached are examples of the inconsiderate and motoring offences all
taking place during a one our period on two separate days.

Page 49



Public Safety

This premises is very close to a narrow section of the High Street (“The narrows’)
In fact a sign on the lamppost outside 109 warns of this. After 6pm parking on
the either side of the High Street is not restricted. Previous businesses at 109
have closed at c.6pm. By granting a licence for the sale of alcohol with opening
hours from 7am to 11pm Monday to Sunday the Authority will in fact be
encouraging increasing the operating hours at this premises. This would not be
doing all it can to reasonably prevent the crime and disorder issues referred to
above and would also increase the danger to the public.

Congestion as a result of parking
This traffic on Chipping Ongar High Street is heavy. Parking on both sides of the

road particularly to the South of ‘the narrows’ causes traffic congestion. There is
just not enough space for parking on both sides of the road while enabling two
lanes of traffic. This causes danger to the public and pedestrians.

Illegal driving on to, and parking on sections of the pavement where bollards
do not exist or have been removed. This happens at all hours while the fish and
Chip shop is open and would be increased by another shop with the same or
more extensive opening hours. This is illegal causes a danger to pedestrians and
prevents prams and mobility scooters using the pavement. Frequently cars also
cross the road to park facing the oncoming traffic often with lights on. This is an
added danger to other drivers.

Public Nuisance

Parking obstructing access to and trespass by parking on; private drives at
108, 113 vehicle and public access to commercial premises and flats at the back
of 109; vehicle and public access to the five private houses at the back of 107.
This combination of inconsiderate behaviour and trespass is a public nuisance
and has lead to abusive behaviour and extensive use of vehicle horns.

Summation

My representation is that a licence a. to sell alcchol and b. as an effect of that,
licence to open in the evenings to 11 pm including Sundays could only increase
the level of crime and disorder, danger to public safety and public nuisance in
this vicinity. There is already access to alcohol at the Public House and the
convenience store at the Post Office at 21 High Street and an additional licenced
facility is an unfair burden on local residents that the council can
reasonably prevent.

26th November 2017

Page 50



Neil & June Willoughby

-High Street, Chipping Ongar

Epping Forest District Council 20/11/17
Licensing Unit Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex

CMi64BZ

Re: Licence Application for 109 High Street, Ongar Essex, CM59DX
Application for sale of Alcohol Monday to Sunday 07:00-23:00

Dear Licencing Team

We would like to register our opposition to Epping District Council approving the licencing
application allowing the property 109 High Street, Ongar. Being allowed to firstly, sell alcohol and
secondly to be allowed to be open between the hours of 7:00 and 23:00.

We understand that currently the shop is licenced to be open up till 6:00 in the evening and does not
have an alcohol licence,

The grounds of cur abjections are as follows:-

1, Prevention of crime and disorder, We have seen crime rise in Ongar in recent years, including a
knife crime last year outside a local Tesco express, which also sells alcohol until 23:30. Youths using
drugs is on the increase, and we believe another shop selling alcohol late at night will add to this
problem within Ongar. f

2, Public Safety.

There is no easy off street parking nearby, resulting in customers parking on the road and on the
pavement. The road outside is not wide, with a bottle neck less than 50 meters away. In the past
where cars/lorries have been parked on both sides of the road, emergency vehicles have found it
difficult to pass. A shop opening till these hours can only increase this problem.

Because the road is narrow at this point, cars currently parked on the pavement, are causing
pedestrians with prams and elderly using mobility scooters, out onto the road. )

3, The prevention of Public Nuisance.

Due to the shop selling alcohol, especially at night, | believe that public nuisance will occur from
youths gathering/hanging about outside the shop when purchasing alcohol.

Customers to the fish and chip shop next door, already cause a traffic nuisance by parking either side
of the road, stopping the traffic; another late night shop will exasperate the situation due to more

£

visitors in this area in the evening. Y

Page 51



4, The Protection of children from harm.

| believe these premises will encourage children to purchase alcohol as mentioned above.

We have witnessed mothers having to push prams out into the road to get around cars parked on
the pavement, not leaving a gap wide enough to pass.

Thank you for taking consideration of the points we have raised and presenting our objections to the
Licencing Sub Committee.

Yours Faithfully

Page 52



o

FFAC 1.H. Crick

o o Ut High Street
Chipping Ongar

Coc
i _
;EQ CM1b 4R (37 Nosbe—2017
v(m,fz,f,, WK /2017294 5¢,

re |09 l‘(«:jkgmu-, Oy o

ﬂ«wﬂw%ﬁ"‘w""ﬁ At O

PN,[Q_,.)!@ altes Med.m—u«jf%[[wm 220 fo
/3.,.,0 70 00 tb(% l—oﬂa«»—;j rearo .

No0 Hﬂh Se»d—

Jonathan Harvey CRICK

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 9 January 2018 Epping Forest
District Council

Subject: Nisa Local, 66-70 Borders Lane, Loughton, IG10 3QX

Responsible Officer: Handan Ibrahim (01992 564153)

Democratic Services: Gary Woodhall (01992 564470)

Decisions Required:

(1) To determine the application for a variation of a Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Report:

Application

1. An application has been made by Mr Mustafa Ates for a variation of his premises
Licence at Nisa Local, 66-70 Borders Lane, Loughton, IG10 3QX, The application seeks to
amend the opening times from 07:00-23:00 Monday to Sunday and change the premises lay
out, incorporating numbers 66, 68 and 70 into one large premises. The application was
received on 17 November 2017.

2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if
this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3. When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives. These are:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4. It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5. The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application; it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

6. All residences and businesses within 150 metres radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

7. The authority has received representations from Loughton Town Council and local

Page 55



residents, which are also attached. Responses have been received from The Police who
agreed conditions via the email dated 30 November 2017 (attached) and the Essex Fire
Service and Child Protection Team who have no objections.

8. The Objections relate to the prevention of crime and disorder (2.1-2.6), the prevention
of public nuisance (2.15-2.21) and the protection of children from harm (2.22-2.32).

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

10. Sections 2.1-2.6, 2.15-2.21, 2.222.32 of the Guidance are relevant to this application

Options

11. In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to:

° the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the
Sub-committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003; or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates; or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor; or
(d) reject the application.
Determination
12. The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to:
(a) the content of this report and representations;
(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing;
(c) the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy;
(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and
(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

13. If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The
appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

e Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Page 56



http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

Attached Documents:

Application for premises licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert

Blue Notice

Map of the area

Letters from Essex Police with agreed conditions

Three letters of objections from Loughton Town Council, Clir Christopher Roberts and
a local resident.

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



~geet MY
Hﬁ + rs
o o\ Fued 3

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LN/210001543

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Nisa Local
66-68-70 Borders Lane

IG10

Posttown | Loughton Postcode 30X

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic raieable value of premises | £27800

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if Unity Road
different from premises
address

Post town Enfield Postcode _

3 - YVariation

Page 59



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? xifYes O
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |D_,I_:1 T lNil\l/l T |\1‘]YD|, I

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes x[ ] No

Please describe briefly the nature of the propoesed variation {Please see guidance note
2)
Lay out has Change and Premises 66-68-70 converted to join to one shop.

—+
Opani gy bimes hove c,\'\o-v\ﬂe,A

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 60




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3)

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
P

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 61

Please tick all that apply

O 0000000

EX



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors U

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) (O] O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 62




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors d

Day Start Finish Both 'l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend 10 use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 63




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please pive further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to_those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 64




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 3

(please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8) O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 65




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 66




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend te use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 67




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 68




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (I} or
(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (piease read
Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []
Both [}
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
e or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 69




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both M|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 7)

Sun

Page 70




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | o, the

— please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises O
Off the X
premises Q4
Both ]

Mon 8:00a | 11:00
m pm

Tue 08:00a | 11:00

Wed | 08:00 [ 11:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read

guidance note 6)
N/A

Thur | 08:00a | 11:00

Fri 08:00a | 11:00

Sat 08:00 { 11:00

Sun 10:00 10:30

Non-stzndard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
N/A

Page 71




K

N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10

that may give rise

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
| guidance note 8)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

07:00

23:00

Tue

07:00

23:00

Wed

07:00

23:00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance

note 6)
N/A

Thur | 07:00

Fri  [07:00 | 23:00
Sat | 07:00 23:00
Sun |07:00 |22:30

Non-standard timings. Where you intend the
premises to be open to the public at different times

23:00 | from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 7)
N/A

Page 72

Scanned by CamScanner



Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

N/A
Please tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence X
4

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why [ have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 73



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)

The standard practices iisted below will be maintained at aii times,All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have positive impact upon the local environment and it is
resident all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Applicant will take all reasonable steps to ensure that crime and/disorder of the premises will
does not occur on the premises.Any incidences of criminal nature that may occur on the premises
will be reported to the police.CCTV Covering the interior of the premises will be installed and
will be kept operational at all times.A member of staff trained &capable of downloading images
shall be provided to the police or authorised council officers on request.

The standard practices listed belowc) Public safety

A Fire Risk assessment and emergency plan will be prepared&regularly reviwed.Staff will be
Given Appropriate Fire Safety Training.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All costumer are asked to respect neighbours and leave quietly.Notices will clearly and
prominently displayed to remaining costumers leave quietly. Trade refuse agreement to be
arranged and maintained at all times.

e) The protection of children from harm

The challenge 25 Proof of sge policy will be operated and only a photografhic driveng licence,A
valid passport,HM Forces photografhic ldenty document or prof of sge csrd with the bearer’s
photograph&The pass Logo/hologram on it will be accepted as proof of age.A Written refusals
recordwill be kept as part of the incident book and made available to police or authorised officers
on requrst.No alcohol may be supplied to or consumed by any persen under 18.Relevent notices
will be prominently displayed by the entry/exit door and point of sale as appropriate,All sataff will
be trained for their role on induction and given refresher training at regular intervals of six months
thereafter. Writing training records will be kept for all staff members and made available to police
or authorised officers on request.

Page 74




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or

® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made [
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

!K

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application.

® Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

3 Al T Sl 3 Ll !l Y

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT,

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Date 13/11/2017

Capacity Agent

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 75



Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Cohan Zedek

BClisold House

Lordship Road

Post town I London Post code
Telephone number (if any)

If iou would irefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

»  Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

* Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

» Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 76



o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (if) a
school, or {jii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (jii} the health care provider for the hospital.

* Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concemed, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day, with no limit en audience size for;

(o]

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 77



10.

I1.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick “off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 78



ﬁ‘So . Jy

66.-88-70 Borders | sne

Page 79

Cno 6l
xn..ze_ Revision note h Date Itemvef _ Quantity | Titie/Name, designation, material, dimension u_n_mn*ua_._nn .
w0 |REY (e |@wm | 66-68-70 BORDERS LANE,

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Date

16/08/16 o
Tt 1G10 3QX
I




¢

T

WAS PLCUODSLY 3 SEPEATE Sto S

.

i

sar

38

iy FREEFER FREENER  FREEZER

sar O

68-70 Borders Lane

ot

38

38

38

VACANT
SHOP

66 Borders Lana

39

Page 80

zn.._za_ Revision note

_ Date

ltemraf _ Quantity

Title/Nama, designation, material, dimension etc

Reference

66-68-70 BORDERS LANE,

Designed by Checked by Approved by - date Fllename
ABD RMZ 16/00116 887072BLL
EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN mmw%_:a —O \_ O wox
GF PLAN Total EE_ Sheet Scale
NIA 1n 1100
I




20

9 o8

o o8

33% of our readers
have cansidere
or applied to a job
advert in the last

month.

= SNovember 30, 2017 &1

Find whatever
blisiness your're
MOSt adS are looking for.
legal, decent,
honest and

truthful.

In 2016, the ASA
removed 4,824 that weren't.

Guardia

ASAY e

[ T i - o
guardian-series.
co.uk/click2find

It's the
business
directory.
for you

. § Ju. AT
| 5JL5UGL1Q"
' Want to add

your business?
It's free!

' Join online now.

Enhanced listings
are available too.

"Su';;[j'éi'ii}-“.'g iocélf

businesses

Page 81

I HE
il
sptiiail

|

]
siliil
1
triits,

5
]

4]

i
i

ffist
lglfi
i
Hi

i
b

i
fi§l!!
it

i
i,

i
.



......

™
Applic 3] e " m-ta----T'J'ﬂ:i: B §
undenSectio 'm fithe Licens uéé’ﬁ’goos 1

Piease take nofice'thatll Mﬁ!fﬂuw&eﬁalﬂa‘m'madhmg@l@qﬂ' 1
to the. local licensing authority for a Vary of'a Premises Licence in|
respect ofl

Nisa Local, 66-68-70 Borders Lane Loughton [G10 3QX

The Details.of Proposed.Variation and. proposed times to be
carried OFF the premises are:

Lay out has changed and'amended number 66-68 to join 70
both premises converted to join one shop.

_ |Days. ~ [Sstart TimeiFioigh__Tlmel
The supply. o |
of alcohol. Monday to Saturday | 08:00 23:00 t
consumption Sunday 10:00 22:30
OFF the premisas | 5
'Opening. Hours | Monday to Safurday.| 07:00 23:00 f
e Sunday 07:00 | 22:30 !

A register. of all applications made within the area is maintained by
l.icensing Team, Neighbourhoods Directorate, Epping Forest
District.Council, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex CM16
4BZ. A record of this application may be inspected by visiting the
office during normal office hours.

Itis open.to any interested party to make representations about the. likely,
effect: of the grant of the premises licence on the promotion: of the;
licensing: objectives. Representations must' be made in writing to the
Licensing Service at the office address given above and be received' by,
the Service within a period of 28 days. Representations must be received|
by:15 December 2017.

Note: It_ is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in
connection with an application. A person guilty of such offence is liable on
summary conviction 1o a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.

T




: "‘tg'wk%- ~
"
&) . &
.a'
ﬂ U 1l ¢ J
" us I G 3
z - ) -
7 < e
2 = 0
E G = oy
doud, j : 3 .
(=)
, L3
: 2 - -
5 ’ {
Contfains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail . =
Data © Crown Copyright & Database Right X
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015 ) -
. Nisa, 66 68 70 Borders Lane 1G10 3QX Date: 19/12/2017
Epping Forest
. . . Scale: 1:2,500
District Council
— S _ . Name: arcgis
Page 69




Handan Ibrahim

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
<licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 30 November 2017 10:05

To: Licensing

Subject: Nisa Local, 66-70 Borders Lane, Loughton

Attachments: Nisa Local - Agreement.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Good morning,

Further to the attached correspondence where the applicant has agreed all conditions recommended by Essex
Police, | can advise that subject to these being inserted to any licence granted; Essex Police make no
representations.

Kind regards,

Peter

Peter Jones MIOL, ABII (7706)
Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer

Epping Forest & Brentwood Local Policing Hub
West LPA

http:/www.essex.police.
Loughton Police Station, High Road, Loughton, Essex, IR

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood policing team visit www.essex.police. uk/yourarea and
enter your postcode.

HAAGE 6
ESSEX —

@
5 POLICE ECM

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be
disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

Pagé 84



Licensina EEEina and Brentwood
From: Cohan Zedek [N

Sent: 2% November 2017 19:57
To: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
Subject: Re: Nisa Local, 66-70 Borders Lane, Loughton

Dear Peter,

All conditions you are requesting accepting by the applicant{Mr.Mustafa Ates).you can add to premises licence all
conditions you requested.Many Thanks for your co-operation.

With Regards,

Cohan Zedek {Agent)
]

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Nov 2017, at 17:57, Licensing Epping and Brentwood <licensing.epping.and.brentwood @essex.pnn.police.uk>
wrote:

Good Afternoon,

| am contacting you regarding the application served by yourself on behalf of Mr Mustafa Ates, to
vary the Premises Licence for Nisa Local, 66-70 Borders Lane, Loughton.

Increasing the size of the premises increases the chance of crime, with this in mind Essex Police
would ask that appropriate measures be in place to promote the licensing objectives, With that in
mind, | would ask you to consult your client on the following conditions with a view to agreeing
them.

1. The premises shall have installed and maintain a closed circuit television surveillance {CCTV)
system which at all times complies with the below requirements:

i.  CCTV will be provided in the form a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition;

fi. CCTV cameras shall cover all public areas including all entrances and exits;

iii. Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings must be kept in good working order and kept for a minimum
period of 31 days;

iv. At all times, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities, there are members of
staff able to immediately provide viewable copies of recordings to the police or
licensing authority staff upon reasonable request;

v. The recording equipment and data storage devices shall be kept in a secure
environment and fitted with security functions (such as passwords) to prevent
recordings being tampered with;

vi. An operational daily log report must be maintained endorsed by signature, indicating
the system has been checked and is compliant: in the event of any failings these are to
be recorded immediately.

2. Signs must be displayed at all entrances advising customers that CCTV is operating at the
premises.

Page 85



3. AcChallenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the
age of 25 years of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the
mandatory age verification requirement and is either a:

Passport;

European Union photocard driving licence;

Ministry of Defence Identity Card;

Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;

¢ National identity card issued by a member of the European Economic Area or
Switzerland; or

¢  Biometric immigration document.

4. The premises shall clearly display signs at the point of sale and in areas where alcohol is
displayed advising customers that a Challenge 25 policy is in force. Such signs shall be a
minimum size of 200 x 150mm.

Furthermore, by the premises opening whilst licensable activity is not licensed, then Alcohol must
not be available for sale. To this end the premises should takes steps to cover alcohol, or remove
from display outside of the licensable hours. | would like assurances from your client that measures
will be in place along with detail of what they are.

I lock forward to hearing from you.
Kind Regards,
Peter

Peter Jones MIOL, ABIl (7706)
Epping & Brentwood Licensing Oficer

Epping Forest & Brentwood Local Policing Hub
Wesl LPA

Tel, 101 (Ext. 31 78 625405
High Road, Loughton, Essex, | IEGzGINR

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhoed policing team visit
www.essex police.uk/yourarea and enter your posicode.

<image001.jpg> <imagel02.)pg> <image003)pg> <image004.jpg> <image0DS.png> <image006.png>
<image007 .png><image008.jpg>

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police
and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for
the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content,
including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation
or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 86



Handan Ibrahim
LU

From: Debra Paris <

Sent: 06 December 2017 12:42

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Application for a Variation of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 -

Nisa Local, 68 Borders Lane, IG10 3QX

Dear Licensing,

Please see below the comments of the Planning & Licensing Committee, from the meeting held on 4 December
2017, regarding the above application:

Notice of application for a variation of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of Nisa Local, 68 Borders Lane, Loughton IG10 3QX.

The Committee NOTED the contents of a letter of objection.

The Committee OBJECTED to this application on the grounds of prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

Members agreed that 07:00 was too early for the sale of alcohol in a residential area. The
Committee’s recommendation for licensing hours at these premises was:

Monday - Saturday 08:00 to 23:00

Sundays 10:00 to 22:30

The Committee further raised the following concern, which had been brought to their attention. The Standard
Gastro Pub, 126 High Road, Loughton IG10 4BE — the Committee have been advised that this establishment is
serving alcohol to customers at the bar without the purchase of food, which they understand is contrary to the
licence that has been granted for this premises.

| would be most grateful if you could investigate this matter.

Kind regards,
Please note our change of address shown below.

Debra Paris

Planning and Licensing Committee Clerk
Loughton Town Council
Loughton Library & Town Hall, Traps Lane, Loughton, Essex 1G10 1HD

Fax:
E-mail JdN
Web: www.loughton-tc.gov.uk

1 LOCAL COUNCIL
ik AWARD SCHEME
HQUALITY GOLD

Oisclaimer: This e-mall may contain confidential and/or privileged infarmation. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delate it from your

system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure or copying is not permitted. Please be aware that e-mail communication Is not guaranteed to be secure. This e-mall has been
checked for viruses but no responsibility Is accepted for any damage caused by transmission of this e-mail. Opinions expressed may be those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the view of Loughton Town Councll.

Page 87



Handan Ibrahim

From: Christopher Roberts <

Sent: 17 November 2017 13:29

To: Handan Ibrahim

Subject: Re: Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Nisa Local, 66-68-70 Borders Lane,

Loughton, IG10 3QX

Dear Mr Ibrahim

The prevention of public nuisance;

I feel that the Borders Lane shops provide a vital service to the local residents however we must remember
they are nestled within the housing estate.

When the mini market was first opened years ago it was not supposed to be in competition with the little
newsagents which opened early, because the market never sold “news”.

Since that time and due to overlap of trade with the market the newsagents has closed.

During the last days of the news agents being open I had a conversation with the newsagents manager and
he told me that the competition with the market was a significant factor but that the main reason for him
closing was the reduction in demand for newspapers and magazines.

I could not support the revised opening hours of the market on the basis of need, as it has been proven that
these days most people collect their news online, I don’t recall the last ime anyone [ know buying and
reading a newspaper preferring instead on line publications.

so Balancing this reduced need against the added public nuisance/disturbance factor to residents in the early
a.m. would prove difficult.

In addition the development of the bakers into a large cafe/restaurant with opening times very early in the
morning I feel that the access road which is always fully parked and overflowing on to and destroying the
grass the area has reached its parking limit causing further public nuisance and to further intensifi the early
moming activity by delivery and staff arrivals would increase public nuisance in this predominantly
residential area would need very careful consideration as we are teetering on the edge of allowing an
increase in the public nuisance/disturbance of what is left of the very minimal quite time left to residents in
this area.

I also have a concern about the increasing amount of traffic using the slip road from Borders Lane as this
often causes problems for traffic using Colson Road, predominantly due to poor parking reducing the
visibility of drivers on the much used junction Nisa delivery vehicles regularly park in Colson Road
blocking the junction this is currently a problem and is only set to increase the nuisance to residents and
traffic.

In conclusion and taking into consideration all the above in my opinion there should be no increase in
opening times:

Kind Regards

Pagé 88



Chris Roberts

Alderton Ward District Councillor

Epping Forest District Council

it

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

On Friday, November 17, 2017, 1:07 pm, Handan Ibrahim <hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Cllr Chris Roberts,

Thank you for your response regarding the new application to vary a premises licence Jor the above
premises.

I trust the above explains, however if you have any further queries please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Thank you

Page 89



Handan Ibrahim
L.

From: Stella Nolan <

Sent: 30 November 2017 13:46

To: Handan Ibrahim

Cc .

Subject: Fwd: NOTIFICATION OF CONSULTATION - AN APPLICATION IN RESPECT OF
PREMISES LICENCES WHICH MAY EFFECT US

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stella Nolan |

Date: 26 November 2017 at 15:22:09 GMT

To:

Subject: NOTIFICATION OF CONSULTATION - AN APPLICATION IN RESPECT
OF PREMISES LICENCES WHICH MAY EFFECT US

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are responding to a letter we have received from Epping Forest District Council dated 17
November 2017 (Licence Unit (01992) 564034,

This is in respect of an application made by Mr Mustafa Ates of Nisa Local, 68 Borders
Lane, Loughton, Essex, IG10 3QX.

The nature of the application is to vary a Premise Licence. The proposed variation is for the
following;

1) OpeningTimes: Monday - Saturday 07:00 - 23:00 and Sunday 07:00 - 22:30

2) Layout to Premises has changed. Joining properties 66-68-70 into one larger premise.

We object most strongly to these proposals and wish to make representation within the Act
limits itemised below:
1) The prevention of crime and disorder;
The extended licence hours allowing the selling of alcoholic drinks in this location will
Inevitably attract people who will be drinking; resulting in irresponsible loud behaviour
with
it's ensuing problems.
2) Public Safety;
Many elderly people live within this residential area. There are Health and Safety
concerns resulting from discarded bottles and cans.
3) The prevention of public nuisance; and
4) The protection of children from harm
Will entice children to collect which will intimidate residents.
This will give the wrong idea to impressionable youngsters.

The Layout of these premises has already had a detrimental effect on this shopping parade,

eg closure of newsagents and bakers. Changing the face of what was once a valuable benefit
to the community.

Page 90



I hope these objections will be seriously considered.
Yours faithfully

Mrs Stella Nolan.
st Nicholas Place

Loughton, -

Sent from my iPad

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 9 January 2018 ]
Epping Forest

District Council

Subject: Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex EN9
1NE

Responsible Officer: Sarah Moran (01992 564270)

Democratic Services: Gary Woodhall (01992 564470)

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

(1) To determine the application to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003.

Report:

Application

1. An application has been made by Erdal Hazar trading as Waltham Abbey Express to
vary a Premises licence for the above premises. The authority, received the application on 8
November 2017. The application sets out the relevant licensing activities applied for and
times requested:

Proposed Operating Schedule:

Convenience store seeking to extend licensable hours for the sale of alcohol:

Monday to Thursday 09:00 — 01:00 hrs
Friday to Saturday 09:00 — 02:00 hrs
Sunday 09:00 — 00:00 hrs
2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if

this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3. When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4. It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued
by the Secretary of State.

Page 93



Consultation

5. The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application, it was properly
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper

6. The Licensing authority have received one representation from the responsible
authorities — Peter Jones — Essex Police

7. The Licensing unit have received 11 representations from interested parties.

8. The representations relate to the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the
prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm.

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. Crime and Disorder 2.1 — 2.6,
Public Safety 2.7 — 2.14 and Public Nuisance 2.15 — 2.21, and Protection of Children from
Harm 2.22 — 2.31 of the Guidance are relevant to this application.

Options

10. In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

° to modify the conditions of the Licence; or
. to reject the whole or part of the application.

11. For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003 the conditions of the licence are modified
if any of them are altered or omitted or a new condition added.

Determination
12. The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to:
(a) the content of this report and representations;
(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing;
(c) the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy;
(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and
(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

13. If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The
appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
e The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-
182-licensing?view=Binary
Page 94



http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-182-licensing?view=Binary
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-182-licensing?view=Binary
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-182-licensing?view=Binary

o Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application to Vary a Premises licence.

Newspaper notice.

1 Representation from responsible authority — Essex Police.
11 Representations from Interested Parties.

Map showing the area.

Page 95


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



W] 01 2970F
éq\\‘\e F 0@6&'

st
TN &
Yor coO®

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

HWe . ERDALHAZAR. ...ttt e e et e e e e ee et eeata e e e sesaabs ses seesaesanseeseeaens
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under Section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number LN/210004230

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

WALTHAM ABBEY EXPRESS
1 FARM HILL ROAD

Posttown | wWALTHAM ABBEY Postcode | ENg INE

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 4,850.00

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number _

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

1
Page 97



Part 3 — Varjation
Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soonas possible? [t Yes [J No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? DD MM YYYY
L [ I 1T T [1

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) O Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

The premises is a convenience store which has been trading under Mr Hazar's management for over 5 years. Therg
has been requests from the customers to extend his licensing hours for the sale of alcohol off the premises.

No Variations will be made to the layout. No additions will be made to the current conditions unless specifically
requested by the responsible authorities.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

number expected to attend:

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply
{a) Plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) a
(b) Films (if ticking yes, fill in box B} [
{c) Indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
{d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
{e) Live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
{f) Recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 4
{(g) Performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 4
{h) Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) O

Pagze 98



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
Standard days and — please tick {please read guidance note 8) Indoors ]
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors I
Day | Start_| Finish Both ]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
09.00 | 01.00 guidance note 5)
Tue
09.00 |[01.00
Wed
09.00 01.00
Thur
| 0900 101.00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
nona  looon supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list {please read guidance note 6)
Sat
09.00 |02.00
Sun
09.00 00.00
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that my give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

N/A

Page 99




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations(please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon
09.00 01.00
Tue
09.00 01.00
Wed
09.00 | 01.00
Thur
09.00 |[01.00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
09.00 |02.00 public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
09.00 (02.00
Sun
09.00 |00.00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

CURRENT CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN

° | have enclosed the premises licence

. | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

PagerO

Please tick as appropriate

4
O




If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it
below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

M - Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
propesed variation;

(a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

THE EXISTING CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN UNLESS ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE REQUESTED TO BE ADDED BY THE RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITIES

(b} The prevention of crime and disorder

THE EXISTING CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN UNLESS ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE REQUESTED TO BE ADDED BY THE RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITIES

{c) Public safety

THE EXISTING CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN UNLESS ADDITIONAL CONDITICNS ARE REQUESTED TC BE ADDED 8Y THE RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITIES

{d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE EXISTING CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN UNLESS ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE REQUESTED TO BE ADDED BY THE RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITIES

(&) The protection of children from harm

THE EXISTING CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN UNLESS ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE REQUESTED TO BE ADDED BY THE RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITIES

Page 101




Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant {the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity

Signature

SUNA HAZAR
Date

orneT
Capacity

SOUCITOR

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of second applicant (the current premises
licence holder} or second applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application {please read guidance note 14)

BUNA HAZAR

VY BOLICITORS

8680 HIGH ROAD
PoSttown | omuemam Postcode iz ey
Telephone number (if any) 20 88175830

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email, your email address (optional) wnsensatcion.cou

Page“fLOZ




‘3Q\“G FO@Q&
PREMISES LICENCE ko o
% o
Part A Ky
Corporate
Support
| Services
Premises licence number: LN/210004230

Part 1 - Premises details:

Postal address of premiges, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

| Waltham Abbey Express
1 Farm Hill Road

Post Town: Waltham Ahbey I Post code: ENS 1NE

Telephone number: 01992 717567

E Where the licence is time limited the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Sale of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Monday to Saturday 09.00hrs — 00.30hrs
Sunday 09.00hrs - 00.00

| The opening hours of the premises: |

| Monday to Saturday 09.00hrs ~ 00.30hrs
| Sunday 09.00hrs — 00.00hrs |

| Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies: Off |

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail {(where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

Erdal Hazar

Waltham Abbey Express

1 Farm Hill Road

Waltham Abhbey

Essex

EN9 1NE

Tel: 01982 717567

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):
NIA

Page 103



Name, address and telephone number of desi

gnated premises supervisor where the premises |
licence authorises the supply of alcohol: |

Erdal Hazar

vo» I

| Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises

supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: LN/200501043
Erdal Hazar

Page 104



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions:
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or when the designated supervisor has a licence suspended

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence (see section 19 Licensing Act 2003)

3. Each individual at the premises who carry out a security activity, must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority (see section 21 Licensing Act 2003)

4. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the admission of children to
the exhibition of any film is to be restricted in accordance with section 20 Licensing Act
2003.

Conditions 5,6, 7 and 9 do not apply to premises licences where it authorises only the
sale by retail off the premises.

6.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any ane or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of aleohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of
leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or
harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage,
individuals to~
(i) drink a quantity of alcohal within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or
(it} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic {other than any promotion or
discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

{i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

Page 105



{e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or in the
vicinity of the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into
the mouth of another (ather than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

7. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

8.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic
mark.

9. The responsible person shall ensure that—
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i} beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iti) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.
For the purposes of these conditions a responsible person is

¢ the holder of a premises licence in respect of the premises,
+ the designated premises supervisor (if any) under such a licence, or

* (any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised for the purposes of this section by
such a holder or supervisor.

Page 106



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

= Signs are to be clearly posted informing customers of a ‘Challenge 25' scheme, and to
be reinforced with acceptance of phato ID only.

» All staff must have a Personal licence.

» Challenge register to be kept at the till and signed off by the DPS on a weekly basis and
to be available for inspection by a responsible authority on request.

* CCTV will be focused on the counter to clearly show the seller and the customer. And
additional CCTV be directed to record the perimeter of the premises. The system should
be able to be operated by every member of staff. These staff should therefore be
competent in making recordings of video and sound available for inspection by Police or
Trading Standards upon request. That the period of recording be retained for no less
than 32 days.

Public Safety

 Allfire safety equipment is to be regularly checked and maintained as per manufacture's
recommendations.

The Prevention of Public nuisance

No additional steps identified

The Protection of children from hamm

No additional steps identified (covered in The Prevention of Crime and Disorder)

Page 107



Annexe 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:

Panel Hearing date: 24" September 2013

Opening Hours:

Monday to Saturday 09.00hrs — 00.30hrs
Sunday 09.00hrs — 00.00hrs

Sale of Alcohol:

Monday to Saturday 09.00hrs — 00.30hrs
Sunday 08.00hrs — 00.00hrs

Page 108



Annexe 4 - Plans:

Plans held at Epping Forest District Council

Page 109



: o]
2 : 11 HHH A
gf J 2% E Iis 3 m.mm.:_mmmmm i o
Il 14] I
Tl i el e -5
ML ikt T o bl i
_m mﬁ HF “ I ur Em_ _._._ i m M
8 m.. : il ] ol
il i il
M mmW Al 57
I : juiph =
5 1 Bl R
.,mu ..m.n : 1 ] 4 ..“.w“ s fa iy g n.h.:._..__.- i i1 H
: %_mmmm m_@ y W ik M%@ﬁ it %mammm i
: ﬁ,_u.u.. __.r.. 1922 ! i: 11 iH _mL mm uﬂ 4] .m _ ﬂ.ﬂ _ﬂa. 131 *u*&. it
| .E; amw w___,_.am Jiinfit il fitih A T i
k. u..m“ m it 31 g B H
2 % #_Hm. i m _._ :Wm : : : wwm Emm M_mmwﬂ (1R o ?Wm hﬁ. awm w wm.m mmmw
AR E% AL Dt Tl Bl b
Rk B %a%z Bl el i
- L1 i mm.m. .mmmmmm 0 .kt 4 =,
. _Mmm {ie mm@mm .mwmmmwmbmmdmmmmm& BP- 2 Iy
SHI G H B e g B < o 0 < 8¢
__Wmmwmu ~| % g8 ftortimpnlisnd mumm_m bl s 5252 ¢ f20:
RS g mm%m SE 2 83! wmm S35 E 2
ISEER SR
s %o o 0 @ + i

Page 110




Sarah Moran

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
<licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2017 15:22

To: Licensing

Cc: suna@ivysolicitors.co.uk

Subject: RE: Application to vary Premises Licence - Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road

Good Afternoon,

Further to the below email, | have just spoken to the applicants solicitor. Unfortunately the applicant wasn't happy
to agree measures that met with Essex Police approval.

For that reason, my representations stand, and will attend the hearing in due course.
Regards,

Peter

Peter Jones MIOL, ABIl (7706)

Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer
Epping Forest & Brentwood Local Policing Hub
West LPA

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood

Sent: 17 November 2017 13:38

To: 'suna@ivysolicitors.co.uk'

Cc: EFDC Licensing

Subject: Application to vary Premises Licence - Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road

Good Afternoon,
I write in respect of the application to vary the Premises Licence for Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road.

The premises is on a main road in close proximity to residential premises. A high percentage of passing trade in the
early hours is likely to be people on their way home from licensed premises in the town centre, many of which close
at midnight and 1lam. If the applied hours were granted, alcohol at off-licence prices would be available to those
who had already consumed a large amount, and there would be a tendency for groups to meet and consume
alcohol on the street. The consequential noise and disturbance would cause a public nuisance, and potential crime
and/or disorder.

As such, Essex Police would accept an amended terminal licensed time of 0100 Monday to Saturday, with the
addition of the following conditions. Some of which are updated versions of those on the current Premises Licence.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The premises shall have installed and maintain a closed circuit television surveillance (CCTV) system which at all
times complies with the below requirements:
i.  CCTV will be provided in the form a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of evidential quality in

all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition;

iil. ~ CCTV cameras shall cover {all public areas including all entrances and exits};

ii.  Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped, recordings must
be kept in good working order and kept for a minimum period of 31 days;

Page 111



iv. At all times, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities, there are members of staff able to
immediately provide viewable copies of recordings to the police or licensing authority staff upon reasonable
request;

v.  The recording equipment and data storage devices shall be kept in a secure environment and fitted with
security functions {such as passwords) to prevent recordings being tampered with;

vi.  Anoperational daily log report must be maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the system has been
checked and is compliant: in the event of any failings these are to be recorded immediately.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

No beer, lager, cider or spirit mixers with an alcohol by volume content above 6% will be sold or offered for sale.
No single cans or bottles of beer or cider or spirit mixtures shall be sold at the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at point of sale, at the entrance to the premises and in all
areas where alcohol is located that it is an offence for a person under the age of 18 to buy or attempt to buy alcohol
or buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol for a person under the age of 18.

A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years of age
is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age verification requirement and is either a:

e Passport;

e European Union photocard driving licence;

e« Ministry of Defence ldentity Card;

¢ Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;

* National identity card issued by a member of the European Economic Area or Switzerland; or

s Biometric immigration document.

The premises shall clearly display signs at the point of sale and in areas where alcohol is displayed advising
customers that a Challenge 25 policy is in force. Such signs shall be a minimum size of 200 x 150mm.

Should the applicant be happy to accept the amended operating schedule offered, Essex Police will not raise a
formal objection.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,
Peter

Peter Jones MIOL, ABII (7706)

Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer

Epping Forest & Brentwood Local Policing Hub
West LPA

Tel. 101 (Ext. 313604) or 01279 625405

hitp:/fiwww.essex. police uk
Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, Essex, 1G10 4BE

To find out whal is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood policing team visit www.essex police. uk/yourarea and

enter your postcode.
T o)
o

You

Page 112



Sarah Moran

From: chice rice [

Sent: 23 November 2017 09:05

To: Licensing; [N
Subject: Waltham Abbey Express Application

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to oppose the application for Waltham Abbey Express to extend their licensing hours for the
sale of alcohol.

We live opposite this store and feel that this could affect the goings on in the area late at night. We don't
want the sale of alcohol late in to the night where it could bring noise and nuisance after hours, We also
worry about the level of crime and disorder it could bring to the streets where alcohol is readily available.
We have a young daughter and don't want any disruption into these late hours.

Many Thanks
Chloe Price

Waltham Abbey
EN9 iPF

Sent from Qutlook

Page 113



EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL Clir. Helen Kane

Licensing Unit BFarm Hill Road
Civic Offices, High Street Waltham Abbey
Epping, Essex CM16 4BZ Essex, EN9 1NN

Ref: WK/201739747

Variation of Premises licence- Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex EN9
INE

First of all, let me inform you that we found out about this application by accident, through the dentists
at 20 farm Hill road, where the immediately affected premises Nos: 4,6,8,10 (opposite the road) or 3,5,7
{next door) had no notification at all. The system has not worked in this instance as, if we have not had
the luck to find out, then we would have had no epportunity to send our abjections or comments.

This establishment has been a nightmare since it changed hands and it started with the completely out of
character for the area blue signs around the shop. The deliveries have been legendary, with vans parked
dangerously on the pavement on the corner, and have been reported to the police numerous times with
pictures as evidence. ~ Please see enclosed photograph to show you the negligence of these people —
having no consideration for Public Safety, on the pavement and on the corner of the most busy traffic
lights junction in the district.

The police have been informed that this establishment has been supplying to minors and it has proven
that there is no consideration for the protection of children.

In 2013 they put an application for the same hours and we made our representation and the panel decided
— against the increasing hours. It is fair to say that at the time we asked the owner how many people he
employs in order to justify the extensive opening hours. He declared that it will be himself and one part-
timer. We found this very strange and issues with illegal employment were raised but we did not take it
any further. Now in 2017 he has put the same application again, and here are my objections:

. Waltham Abbey has a lot of establishments like restaurants and pubs that sell alcohol so there is
no need or justification for any extensive hours

. Waltham Abbey has had a history of drunken disorder, that is why there is a curfew around Sun
Street. So, there is a lot of concern for the prevention of Crime and Disorder

. Prevention of public nuisance. This has a lot of impact to the neighbours, hours of operation, noise
emanating from the premises, lighting and litter. Our front gardens are forever filled with litter and the
door slamming is a continuing harassment

Page 114



. Protection of children from harm. This establishment has been found guilty for supplying minors,
so there is big question when it relates to protecting children from the activities carried out on these
premises.

. We have a lot of older generation living by, who are terrified of going out |ate at night, or walk on
their own, we have due care to protect these people or anyone who is vulnerable and the thought of
people buying alcohol so late has upset a lot of them.

Regards

Cllr Helen Kane

Page 115



Page 116



Sarah Moran

From: ciir sam Kare [

Sent: 29 November 2017 14:56
To: Sarah Moran
Subject: Variation of Premises licence- Waltham Abbey Express - Ref: WK/201739747

The requested Application to Vary premises licence
Proposed licence is for the supply of alcohol for consumption Off the premises.
Monday to Thursday 09:00 — 01:00 hrs
Friday to Saturday 09:00 — 02:00 krs
Sunday 09:00 - 00.00 hrs

is identical to that made at the Meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, Tuesday, 24th September, 2013

At that meeting the committee heard objections from a number of objectors, with the representative from Essex
Police noting

s nuisance caused by drunken people

» the area had anti-social behaviour problems and these were mainly due to alcohol
none of the bigger named stores had requested an extension to their license and saw this as a sign that the
demand was not necessarily there
that the variation to the licensing hours requested were still excessive for the premises and location
If the variation was allowed it would set precedence in the area where problems already existed

In their summary, the committee noted
s the right of the owner to make a living should be balanced against the right of the residents not to suffer
public nuisance

In the intervening 4 years, anti-social behaviour in the town has increased.

There are no material changes to the evidence on offer
e there is still no demand for late-night sales of alcohol
e the immediate neighbours still suffer door-slamming, drunken shouting and occasional fighting on their
doorsteps.
¢ Increased access to alcohol will only aggravate the problems being encountered on a daily basis

In light of the above, as one of the affected residents | urge the committee to refuse the application.

Mr S ) Kane

B rarm Hill Road
Waltham Abbey
Essex

EN9 INN

Regards

Clir. Sam Kane
Safer, Greener & Transport Portfolio Holder
Epping Forest District Council

Page 117



Sarah Moran

From: Menno Martens

Sent: 29 November 2017 16:55

To: Licensing

Subject: Variation of Premises Licence - Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham

Abbey, Essex, EN9 1NE

Dear Sir / Madam

| refer to your public consultation letter regarding subject convenience store wishing to extend its licensing
hours for the sale of alcchol.

As the occupier of lll Farm Hill Road | hereby make a representation against the application on the
following grounds:

- Prevention of crime and disorder:

Extending the licensing hours will undoubtedly result in an increased flow of noisy and possibly

rowdy pedestrians walking home alongside Farm Hill Road in the early hours with possible

littering, vandalism and/or theft as a result. We frequently find empty liquor bottles and beer cans on our
drive already, which poses a health & safety hazard and is simply annoying.

- Pubic safety:

The Waltham Abbey Express is located on the corner of Sewardstone Road and Farm Hill Road. There are
no parking options in front of the shop and people result in parking immediately round the corner on Farm
Hill Road obstructing the bus stop and private driveways and creating a bottle neck for the flow of traffic
coming round the corner from the traffic lights. As the street lights switch off automatically after midnight
any such parked cars would be dangerous. In addition we fear that extended opening hours will result in
an increase of motorised traffic past midnight, which clearly is sleep disturbing in itself.

- The prevention of public nuisance:

Further to point 1 above we fear that extended licensing hours of Waltham Abbey Express will make it a
gathering point for {intoxicated) customers coming from nearby pubs after closing time likely resulting

in littering, noisy / rowdy behaviour or worse.

Waltham Abbey does not have a permanent police force patrolling the town at night to prevent any such
behaviour or quickly crack down it, making extended licensing hours a very unwise decision indeed.

| trust you find above points to be fair and concise and thank you in advance for your consideration. Please
note that ] do not intend on attending the actual hearing and would much prefer if my personal details
would not be made public but hereby authorise the occupiers of 3 Farm Hill Road to speak on our behalf,
Best regards,

Menno Martens

B Farm Hill Road

Page 118



Epping Forest District Council
Licensing Unit Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ Mrs Daniella Emery

Il Farm hill Road

Waltham Abbey
Essex
EN9S 1INE
4th December 2017

YOU’RE REFERENCE: WK/201739747
FAQ: The licencing department

| am writing to you further to the variation of premises licence application you have received
for the following premises -Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey,
Essex, EN9 1NE.

I live atlllFarm hill Road, Waltham Abbey which is the first house on the road after Waltham
Abbey Express.

We are constantly subjected to problems that have arisen since these premises opened for
business and | strongly appeal against this application being approved and granted to the
licence holders on the following grounds:

The prevention of crime & disorder

I have witnessed on regular occasions large groups of {under age) teenagers hanging outside
the shop and outside my property drinking alcohol and being very loud and abusive. | know
that the alcohol was purchased from there as they have this in the blue bags that are
provided by the shop.

On regular occasions we have witnessed men sitting on the front wall of our elderly next-
door neighbour’s property drinking alcohol and smoking.

We have had to deal with men urinating up our cars and on our driveway.

There have been several arguments/fights that have occurred outside these premises that
I'm sure that the police would have records of.

| am regularly picking up empty cans & clearing the glass from smashed bottles found on our
driveway and outside on the pavement area in front of our home, which has caused me to
have regular punctures.

Public Safety
Every night we have cars parking directly outside our home and across our dropped kerb and

driveway. This prevents access & departure from our home and on several occasions, we
have politely asked the drivers to move only to be subjected to abuse.,

Page 119



We have many people using Farm Hill Road especially in the day which many are mums with
their toddlers and children walking to school which causes great concern with the broken
glass on the pathway.

A serious safety concern is also where the cars park to go into the shop they also park in the
bus stop so that the bus cannot drop or collect customers from, quite often causing the bus
to double park and where it is located just after the bend this causes traffic congestion and is
an accident waiting te happen.

The prevention of public nuisance
Our bedroom is located at the front of the house and we are constantly being woken by the

cars pulling up to go into the shap with their stereos blaring out music and doors slamming,
which prevents us from having our windows open of a night time, which during the summer
months is intolerable at times however, this dies down when Waltham Abbey Express closes.
| have also been woken up several times by the loud noise of the shutter being pulled down
on the shop when closing and staff opening and shutting the metal door on the shops lock up
where he stores his stock, this is located right next to our house and my bedroom.

We simply could not take any further noise and disturbance, this would infact cause us
extreme stress and would affect my job due to constant broken sleep & worry.

The constant stress of it all has made myself & hushand even consider moving home.

| have noticed that there have been large groups of youngsters pulling up in the petrol
garage across the road and going into the shop and then they stay parked there for long
periods of time, revving their engines and shouting across at each other’s cars.

I do not believe under any circumstances that the small town of Waltham Abbey that has an
alcohol curfew in place needs or requires this shop to stay open any later than previously
granted. There is a known problem for drug & alcohol problems in Waltham Abbey and to
keep this open any later would in fact be like a moth to light

If this is application is granted this will undoubtedly encourage more of the factual points |
have raised and | feel incredibly concerned this will only be extremely detrimental to the
local community & area.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Daniella Emery

Page 120



Epping Forest District Council
Licensing Unit Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex CM16 4B2Z Mr Lee Emery
Brarm hill Road
Waltham Abbey
Essex
EN9 INE
5t December 2017

YOU'RE REFERENCE: WK/201739747

FAO: The licencing department

| am writing to you further to the variation of premises licence application you have received
for the following premises -Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey,
Essex, EN9 1NE.

I live atl Farm hill Road, Waltham Abbey which is the first house on the road after Waltham
Abbey Express.

We are constantly subjected to problems that have arisen since these premises opened for
business and | strongly appeal against this application being approved and granted to the
licence holders on the following grounds:

The prevention of crime & disorder
| have witnessed on regular occasions large groups of (under age) teenagers hanging outside

the shop and outside my property drinking alcohol and being very loud and abusive. | know
that the alcoho! was purchased from there as they have this in the blue bags that are
provided by the shop.

On regular occasions we have witnessed men sitting on the front wall of our elderly next-
door neighbour’s property drinking alcohol and smoking.

We have had to deal with men urinating up our cars and on our driveway.

There have been several arguments/fights that have occurred outside these premises that
I'm sure that the police would have records of.

I am regularly picking up empty cans & clearing the glass from smashed bottles found on our
driveway and outside on the pavement area in front of our home, which has caused me to
have regular punctures.

Public Safety
I am a blue badge holder and have had difficulty at times trying to gain access to my own

driveway where the kerb is dropped for access as there are cars left parked blocking this

Page 121



whilst they have gone into the shop, on several occasions, | have politely asked the drivers to
move only to be subjected to foul language.

We have many people using Farm Hill Road especially in the day which many are mums with
their toddlers and children walking to school which causes great concern with the broken
glass on the pathway.

A serious safety concern is also where the cars park to go into the shop they also park in the
bus stop so that the bus cannot drop or collect customers from, quite often causing the bus
to double park and where it is located just after the bend this causes traffic congestion and is
an accident waiting to happen.

Also, the owner & staff frequently park on the pavement preventing members of the public
to pass by and means that they have to walk in the road (I have attached photos of this and
you can quite clearly see that a cyclist has had to come of his bike to get around the car).

The prevention of public nuisance

Our bedroom is located at the front of the house and we are constantly being woken by the
cars pulling up to go into the shop with their stereos blaring out music and doors slamming,
which prevents us from having our windows open of a night time, which during the summer
months is intolerable at times however, this dies down when Waltham Abbey Express closes.
| have also been woken up several times by the loud noise of the shutter being pulled down
on the shop when closing and staff opening and shutting the metal door on the shops lock up
where he stores his stock, this is located right next to our house and my bedroom.

We simply could not take any further noise and disturbance, this would infact cause us
extreme stress and would affect my job due to constant broken sleep & worry.

The constant stress of it all has made myself & wife even consider moving home.

| have noticed that there have been large groups of youngsters pulling up in the petrol
garage across the road and going into the shop and then they stay parked there for long
periods of time, revving their engines and shouting across at each other’s cars.

| do not believe under any circumstances that the small town of Waltham Abbey that has an
alcohol curfew in place needs or requires this shop to stay open any later than previously
granted. There is a known problem for drug & alcohol problems in Waltham Abbey and to
keep this open any later would in fact be like a moth to a light

If this is application is granted this will undoubtedly encourage more of the factual points |
have raised and | feel incredibly concerned this will only be extremely detrimental to the
local community & area.

Yours sincerely

Mr Lee Emery

Page 122



Page 123









Epping Forest District Council
Licensing Unit Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ :
B Farm Hill Road
Waltham Abbey
Essex
ENS INE
5" December 2017

REFERENCE: WK/201739747
FAO: The licencing department

I am writing to you further to the variation of premises licence application for the following
premises -Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1NE.

| live atll Farm hill Road and would like to appeal against this application being approved and
granted to the licence holders.

We often experience loud noise from cars pulling up late at night with music playing
extremely loud we also have found many empty cans and bear bottles that have been thrown
into our front garden and on the pathway.

I feel that if the shop is allowed to open later than it does this will cause this to worsen.

I have children and feel that this would not be good for the local community.

Yours sincerely

Page 126



Licensing Unit Civic Offices, Epping Forest District Council
High Street, Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ

REFERENCE: WK/201739747

Mr Peter Byrd

Il Woollard Street
Waltham Abbey
Essex

EN9 1HB

5% December 2017

Dear Licencing Department

| would like to appeal to the variation of premises licence application | saw in the
window of Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9
1NE.

| frequently walk my dogs up to Larson’s Park at the top of Farm Hill Road Waltham
Abbey and on many occasions, have witnessed large groups of youngsters hanging
about the front drinking alcohol, which is very intimidating when passing.

| find that often there are empty cans and bottles that have been dumped on the
pathway on my way to the park, on one occasion my dog actually cut his pad on a
smashed beer bottle in the street.

| don't think that this should be allowed to open any later as this would bring
unwanted customers out onto the streets.

Waltham Abbey used to be a quiet little town which has changed dramatically and |
think this is all adding to the cause.

Yours faithfully

Mr P Byrd

Page 127



Michael Meaney
BFarm Hill Road

EFDC Waltham Abbey
Licensing Unit EN9 1NE

High St
Eppinmg
Essex
CM16 4BZ

Dear Sir,
Your Ref: WK/201739747

it has been brought to my attention that an application has been made to you for a Variation of Premises
Licence by Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1NE. The deadline
for representations is 5.12.17.

I should like to make a representation against any extension of licensing hours at those premises.
My objections are based on the following criteria:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
Prevention of public nuisance.

| have been a resident near this shop since 2013. | have noticed on numerous occasions, incidences of
late night noise, loud/aggressive shouting in the street, inconsiderate/dangerous driving and parking,
slamming car doors, breaking glass and littering.

| associate those matters with the existing late night opening of this off-licence/shop. | believe that any
extension of opening hours late into the night would only prolong the nuisance connected with this shop.

Yours sincerel

Michael Meaney
23.11.17.

Page 128



Veronica Meaney
llFarm Hill Road

EFDC Waltham Abbe
Licensing Unit y

High St
Eppinmg
Essex
CM16 4BZ

Dear Sir,
Your Ref: WK/201739747
It has been brought to my attention that an application has been made to you for a Variation of Premises
Licence by Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1NE. The deadline
for representations is 5.12.17.
| should like to make a representation against any extension of licensing hours at those premises.

My objections are based on the following criteria:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
Prevention of public nuisance.

| have been a resident near this shop since 2013. | have noticed on numerous occasions, incidences of
late night noise, loud/aggressive shouting in the street, inconsiderate/dangerous driving and parking,
slamming car doors, breaking glass and littering.

| associate those matters with the existing late night opening of this off-licence/shop. | believe that any
extension of opening hours late into the night would only prolong the nuisance connected with this shop.

Yours sincerel

eronica Meariey
23.11.17.

Page 129



iV WWY OlE T NOT Lecies & TAOS «SonCce
2o ou — (nSead o Ne\aody

o A CoPY?
Our Ref: WK/201739747 qadQ— EppinngoreSt

District Council

www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Neighbourhoods Directorate

Name CQM 0\36 C(M-OMC’ L Civic Offices High Street

Epping Essex CM16 4BZ
\ Telephonea: 01992 564608

- AT WL .Z_) DX: 40409 Epping
Director of Neighbourhoods

. and Deputy Chief Executive
U\j A0 ( k—-\\A-/V\ A@ @ eﬁ Derek Macnab'
Enquiries to:
é‘M 2\ |~ é:

Date: 14th November 2017
Licensing Unit (01992) 564270
Dear Occupier,

NOTIFICATION OF CONSULTATION - Variation of Premises licence — Waltham
Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex EN9 1NE

GUIDE TO MAKING REPRESENTATIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Epping Forest District Council is undertaking a public consultation details of which are set out
in the notice enclosed. The consultation involves advertising in the local newspaper, site
notices and advertisement on the Council's website. We encourage members of the public
and local businesses to be involved in the licensing process and so we are notifying
occupiers of nearby properties of this consultation.

This letter explains how you can make representations either for or against the application
and how you can take part in any meeting where you have submitted a written
representation.

WHAT CAN | SAY?

The Act limits the grounds upon which you may make a representation in respect of an

application. These are: T MALE A Ve Y] M—QIZ/UV

— p——
The prevention of crime and disorder; o/} —Tv& P L o~Ex T o) oF

Public Safety; AT -
The prevention of public nuisance: and ¢~ Y= IR NS ce ’F\\E‘%
The protection of children from harm Vieh S o c\f oNELS  wa f]

. ANnd PN Par M o5 <
You should state which of the above grounds you are making a representation on, the 4 & F-fo
reasons for each representation and send any evidence you may have. Please do not_- Twe
include representations on any other issues such as planning, as the Authority stV (
prohibited by statute from taking these into account. S0 pw%—g S AT

AL
It is important that your written representation makes the points which you wish to raise a
the Council cannot hear new issues at the hearing.
Please note that if you submit a representation the Authority will inform the Applicant of your

2 /
name and address. If you have concerns about this you must let the Senior Licensing Officer 7 } I s
know your reasons for not disclosing your details or withdraw any representation.

Page 130



Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail
Data © Crown Copyright & Database Right
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015

Britarmico

AT

Epping Forest
District Council

Waltham Abbey Express

Date: 13/12/2017

Scale: 1:750

Name: arcgis

Page 131




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	5 Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr Amir Ali
	6 Private Hire Driver's Licence - Mr Rennocks
	8 New Premises Licence - 109 High Street, Ongar
	Premises Licence - 109 High St, Ongar App I

	9 Premises Licence Variation - NISA Local, 66-70 Borders Lane, Loughton
	Premises Licence - NISA Local, Loughton App I

	10 Premises Licence Variation - Waltham Abbey Express, 1 Farm Hill Road, Waltham Abbey
	Premises Licence - Waltham Abbey Express App I




